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0 - - d 

us"'-- d OIT~rtrnenr M Form Approve 
srxicra11on AJOR REPA OM.B No. 2120-0020 
~~ (Airframe p IR AND ALTERATION For FAA use Only • 

- tronon ' owerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) L--..,..--~~~~~'.!.-~-1 · INST ·office Identification ·.-

RUCT10 · 

1 

and dis . . NS: Print or t -
for positron of this f Ype all entries Se F - each such violation (~m. '.his report i~ re eu· AR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instrucnons 

ectron 901 Fede ~Arr_ed. by law (49 U.S.C. 1421 ) . Failure to report can result ln a civil penalty not to exceed $1 ,000 
Make ra 111at1on Act of 1958). 

1• Aircraft 

2. Owner 

~- Cessna 177RG 
Model 

Serial No. 
Nationality and Registration Mark 

N34502 
Name (As shown o . 

n registration certificate) Address (As shown on reg istration certificate) 

177RG1296 

/ . .......__ -

Neil G. Carlson 2104 Oakwood Ave. 

·,=~=====~=2~~~=~~~~~~==d,' i----- Bentonville, AR 72712 

3. For FAA Use Only 

Unit Make 

AIRFRAME 

POWER PLANT 

PROPELLER 

T ype 

APPLIANCE 
Manufacturer 

A . Agency's Name and Address 

Microdata Engineering 
P. O. Box 285 
Prairie Grove , AR 72753 

4. Unit Identification 

Model ·Serial No. .. Repair Alteration 

xxxx 

6. Conformity Statement 

8 . Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. 
U.S. Certificated Mechanic 

Foreign Certificated Mechanic 

XX Certif icated Repair Station HS2R8133K 
Manufacturer 

D. 1 certi fy that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and descr'b d 
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U .S. Federal· Avi~tion ~ e ~~~he reverse or atta_chments hereto 
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowl~e. egu a ions and that the information 

Date Sig ~atuje of Authorized lndividu~i 
12-12-94 a/~ 

--~ r,....,.... u~rf"l11rt 

7. ApJ01111 for Return To Service 

Pursuant to the authority give~ ~ersons ~pecified belo~. t~e ~it identified in item 4 .. was inspected in them . 
Administrator of the Federal Av1at1on Admin1strat1on anc:Nsl ~ APPROVED o REJECTED anner prescribed by the ., . 

FAA Flt. Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) 

Inspector 

FAA oesignee 
BY XX Repair Station 

Date of Approval or Rejection 
certificate or 
Designation No. 

Person Approved by Transport 
Canado/A'\rworthiness Gr.oup 

Signaf)/j of Authorizei:1 Indiv idual 

I - - d-



D I ti f Work Accomplished d ) 
8. (/~~~! s°:a~e is required, attach additional sheets. Identify wirh aircraft nar . d date work complete . 

. 10na/1ty and registration mark an 

ll d II Morrow Apollo 360 GPS . ( el unit) ~nsta ll:d using II Morrow 560-0124-~bs~em in ai~craf t. Receiver 0'1~~. A-33 
~~~~~na installed using II Morrow 560-~~~~~l~:;~gni~~~~ia~~~dm;nual dated 
08/92. . . 
Primary pow~r t aken from ~ircuit breaker installed in the circuit breake~ its 
area as designed and pr~vided by Cessna Aircraft Co Circuit breaker an ra h 
installation meets requirements of AC43.13-1A, Chapter 11, Section 2, parag p 

429. . . h' l' . . 2 Electrical l oading wi~ in imits as per AC43.13-1A, Chapter 11, Sectio~ • 
GPS system placarded GPS LIMITED TO VFR USE ONL'Y1' in plain sight of pilot 
as per AC 20-138, pa~agraph_7.b(10). 3_2 
Suitability of l ocation of installed units meets requirements of FAR 

43
•
1 

' 
Chapter 2, Paragraph 23b. 
Wiring meets requiremen~s of FAR 23.1365. 
Installation meets requirements of FAR 23.1431. 
Weight and balance data changed. Equipment list updat ed. -----
-------------------------------------END----------------------------------

. 
~ 



I 
t-orm Approvea ; 

• MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 
oMB No. 2120..0020 -

For FAA Use Only r1~nt 
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ;,00~0r1arion Office Identification 

11" .tioll ,.1,.vi 
··-ado" 

rRlJCTIONS: Print or type ~II entrie~. See ~AR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9_1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions 

• 
~. diSpasition of t~1s fotm._Th1s report 1s requ1r~d b<J law (49 u .s.c. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 

ach such violation (Section 901 Federal Av1at1on Act of 1958) 
I ;e . 

1;, V- Make Model Cessna 177RG 

~ ~raft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mal'K 
' 

l 77RG1296 N34502 

~ ~ Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificate) 
Carlson Neil G 1929 Wil s on 

~ ~r Ames, I A 50010 

~~ i....- 3. For FAA Use Only ' -
I---

I\ 
I 

r 4. Unit Identification 5. Type 

'.---;;--------~ake -------1-------~ode! · - -
Serial No. Repair Alteration 

llfRAME (As described in Item 1 above) x 

ilwERPLANT l _ _ ___ _J 
c---- - ~ ----- --- --- - 1-- --- -

,____ 

I iloPELLER 

Type 

fl'UANCE 
Manufacturer 

I 
6. Conformity Statement 

Njency's Name and Address _ B_:_'5ind of Agency c. Certmcate No. 
~---- - -- -- ---
John Wilson x U.S. Certificated Mechanic A&P 2474879 

--
~456 Chaparral Lane Foreian Certificated Mechanic 
Fayetteville, AR 72704 

Certificated Reoair Station 

Manufacturer 

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto 
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information 
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge . .--- - -- - - - - -

Signature of Authorized Individual 

04/24 /98 

7~~~ k.. 

t---- 7. Approval for Return To Service 

~suant to ~thority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was insDcted in the manner prescribed by the 
,.,__ lntstrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is x ) APPROVED REJECTED 

FM Flt. Standards 
Manufacturer I x Inspection Authorization 

Other (Specify) 

"' ~ 
Inspector 

FAA Oesisnee Rep;;iir Station Person Approved by Transport .. Canada Airworthiness Group 

l'lfe of Appl'ovat or Rejection 
~ 

Certificate or 
Sfg"A A"lhorized lndividua~ 04/24/98 Designation No. 

L 429376679 I.A . A~-· c.~ 
~l\A , ; ..... -, / .. -

, Form 337 (1 2-aai -- - -



NOTICE 

. and IJ8fance or ~perating li"!itation changes shall be entered in the appropqafe aircraft reco_rd. An alte.ration must be 
wer.ghf tible with all previous alterations to assure continued· conformity with the applicable airworthmess reqwrements. com~ , 

. of Work ~ccomplished .. . . . 
oescnptiOfl ce is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with a1rr;raft nationality and registration marl< and date worl< completed.} 1. (If mOf8 spa . 

ed new elevator tips Part No. 1732024-1. Installed l ower skin Part No.'s 2011000- 7 , rnst81~_13 , and 2012068-1. Insta lled l ower skin air vent Part No. 2012081-1. Installed a new 
2012°

2
. down ring Part No. 0541115-45. Installed new com antenna's Part No. CI105 . Installed tail t~:ntenna Cl85000 . Log Book entry completed. 

nel'l MB END-----------------------



0 Form Approveo -. 

MAJOR REPAIR ANO ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020 
us DeP«rtment 

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only offu~tion 

Federal Aviation Office ldentiflcatlon 
Adminlsitatlon 

lNSTRUCT_l~NS: P~nt or1ype :i• entrie~. See ~AR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructlons 
and d1spos1tion. of t~1s form .. This report 1s required by law (49 u.s.c. 1421). Failure to report can result In civil penilty not to exceed $1,000 
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1956). 

Make Madel 
CESSNA 177RG 

1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Marl<; 
177RG1296 N34502 

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) 

CARLSON NEIL G 1929 WILSON 
2. Owner AMES, IA 50010 

3. For FAA UH Only 

4. Unit Identification 5.Type 

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration 

(As described in Item 1 above) 
x 

~IRFRAME 

POWER PLANT 

-
----~----------

PROPELLER 

Type 

APPLIANCE 
Manufacturer 

6. Confonnity Statement 

A Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. 
--- - -

Gregory A.Hughes x U.S. Certificated Mechanic A&P429376679 

500-7 Airport Road Foreion Certificated Mechanic 
Bentonville, AR 72712 Certificated Repair Station 

Manufacturer 

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto 
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 or the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information 
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Date s;goatu'e of AUlhonzed lnd;<dual '/ 

09/19/01 d~ cJdx,~ 
7. Approval for Return To Service - ·- - ·- - - - ·-----

Pur·suant to the avthority given persons specified below. the unit identified in item 4 was insdcted in the manner prescribed by the 
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is x) APPROVED REJECTED 

FAA Flt. Standards 
Manufacturer x Inspection Authorization 

Other (Specify) 
lnspect<;>r 

BY 

FAA De&ignee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport 
Canada Airworthiness Group 

oa·ie of Approval or Rejection Certifieate or 
Sigzthorimd lnd>'u - -

09/l9/0l Designation No, 
42937667~ I.J\. n~ ~ (};i 

FAA Fo"" 337 (12-418) 
-- ·- - -- r - · -

,,.,. x- '7 ·. -
- -

. -



NOTICE 

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be 
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable .airworthiness requirements. 

8. Description of Work Accomplished . . . . 
(If more space is required, attach addmonal sheets. Identify with a1~rafr nationality and "'fl/strat1on marl< and date work completed.) 

Installed Brackett Air Filter system per STC SA71GL. Installed per STC installation instructions 
i record entry completed this date. s upplement No. 1. Ma ntenance 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~END'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

D Additional Sheets Are Attached 

• U.S.G.P.O. 199()..761·753 



" 
~l ~ FOfTTl Approved 

~ 'l MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERA 
OMB No. 2120-0020 

\ ~1 (Airframe, Powerplant, Prop 11 TION IND FSOO For FAA Use Only 

\ 
IP~ e er, or Appliance) RECEIVED office Identification 
~r ",.~i.t1ot1 
~.1str1'd0" • MA V 9 1 ?nnJ.. . 
~ oNS: Print or type all entnes. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 A . • • ~ - - - vision thereof) for instructions 
~1~~;cnsition of this form. !his report is required by law (49 IT~~1x B, and ~C 43.9-1 (or subsequ~r:-t ~~ii penalty not to exceed $1 ,000 
~ dJSPo h violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 195 · · · 1421). Failure to report can resu in 

ach sue 8). 
fore 

~ 
v- Make C Mod I 

essna e C-177RG 

·~ ,.1rcraft Serial No. 177RG1296 Nationality and Registration Mark i. 

N34502 ,,---- Nana (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) 
Glen R. Euler 

6072 Acom Dr. 

' iowner Shari L. Euler 
Columbus, IN 

,,.---- 3. For FAA Use Only 

' 
,,,,----

'The ~ala identilie~ h&lein complits with the applicable ai1wort11ine1& 
~and!• appioved for Iha above descrikd lltctalt, aubject to 

t'l.Y 1 a'"iii(2n'~' --~ OA'TE SIGNATURE IN 00 
i,..---- 4. Unit Identification 5. Type 

........... 
Make Repair Alteration Untt Model Serial No. 

l~ i..---
1· - ''E (As described in Item 1 above) 

Ffl''v x 

~ ...... 
' --'""'°' ~( IV"""" -

~I 

..... 
Type 

lflPl]ANCE 
Manufacturer 

6. Conformity Statement 

IA.Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. 

Indianapolis Aviation, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic 

9913 Willowview Rd. ForeiQn Certificated Mechanic 
AIHR109C 

Fishers, IN 46038 x Certificated Repair Station 

Manufacturer 

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in 

~rdance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
~· 

SRZ~~2;~ May 19, 2004 ---- 7. Approv)ff for Return To"'Servrce 

~rsu~nt to the authority given persons specified below. th;;i6nit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the 
oministrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is II APPROVED D REJECTED ....... _ 

FAA Flt. Standards 
Manufacturer lnspedion Authorization 

Other (Specify) 

tr _ Inspector 

FAA Designee Repair Station 
Person Approved by Transport 

~-
J( Canada Airworthiness Group 

teof Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatu:;;J"uth~e~ual ' // M~" I() ')()(\A 
Designation No. 1J. V I I ' 



NOTICE 

. . . • hsnges shall be entered in the appropriate airc""!ft record. An a/ta . 
Weight and balance or operatmg /Imitation c. 

8 
continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness req :at1on mu 

compatible with all previous alteratlohs to assur; tJiretnants. st be 

a D••crlptlon of Work Accompll•h•d Identify w;th aircraft nstlonsllty end registration merk and date Work 
• (If more spece ls required, attach sdditlonst shests. cornp1atee1.J 

Registration: N34502 SIN: l 77RG 1296 

IN 386AC Vor/Loc/GS Indicator, and ARC Audio Control p 
Removed ARC RT 385 Nav/Com, - anel, 

. /Nav/Com, GI I06A Vor/Loc/GS/GPS Indicator, GA 56 OPS 
Installed the Gannm GNS 430 GPS CI 102 Marker Receiver antenna. antenna 
and OMA 340 Audio Panel/Intercom, and • 

~ere 
. · stack at F.S. 68.5 in the area vacated by the RT 38 The GNS 430 was installed in the left aviom~ d ·n accordance with Garmin GNS 430 In 5 

Nav/Com, as a follow on to STC # SA00705 ,ban . 21002 The GA 56 GPS antenna wa . stallation 
M 1PIN190 00140 02 R L dated Decem er, · 8 Installed 

anua . - - ' ev.. .. . T3 aluminum doubler rivet to the aircraft skin on the 
top of the arrcraft at F.S.99.0, using a .OS~ 2024 tin hole to· the'leR of the avio . . The GI r;' 
I 06A indicator was installed in the ':1pper ms~en1~~~ t ~ ced with the GI 106A . ;cs stack in the 
area vacated by the IN-386AC indicator. T~e GNS . 1~ me R~ JOOA auto ilot s st m ticator for nav ~efi 
steering and GPSN or annunciator infonnat1on, the existmg ~ . P . Y em hrough the 

· · . · h d the ex1stmg ACK A-30 blmd encoder rl' ex1stmg Nav llNav 2 autopilot nav select sw1tc , an · 

The GMA 340 was installed at the top of the center avionics stack at ~.S. 71.0 in the ~rea vacated by the 
ARC Audio Control Panel as a follow on to STC # SA007 l OWi, and m accordance ~tth Garmin GMA 340 ~ 
Installation Manual PIN 190-00149-01, Rev. L dated July 2003. !he G~ 340 was mterf~ced with the CI 
102 marker beacon antenna, and pilot and copilot mic and phone Jacks for mtercom operation. ,_.; 

~ 
All work was performed in accordance with AC 43.13-lB Chapter 7, paragraphs 1, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18; Ga 

Chapter 11, paragraphs 1, 30, 31, 32, 33, 37; Chapter 12, paragraphs 1, 2, 8, 9, 17; and AC 43.13-2A ao 

Chapter I, paragraphs 1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12; Chapter 2, paragraphs 21, 22, 23, 27 and Chapter3, 
paragraphs 36 and 38. .r~ 

The GNS 430 Pilot's Guide PIN 190-00140-00, Rev. G, dated May 2003, and GNS 430 Pilot's Guide 
Addendum PIN 190-00140-10, Rev. D dated March 2003 have been installed in the aircraft. The GMA 340 .Re 

Pilot's Guide PIN 190-00149-10, Rev. C dated December 2001 has been installed in the aircraft. 

re 

m The GNS 430 GPS meets the airworthiness requirements for IFR flight in accordance with AC 20-138A, 
Paragraph~ l?_(c)?_,16(a, c, d), 17(a(l) (E) (2)), (b) (1) (2) (3), 18 (b), (c), (d), (e), (g (1) (2) (3) (4)), (i(2)), 
22 (a) (3 (1) (n) (111)), (c), and 23 (a), (b (I) (2) (3) (4(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v)), (5), (6), (7). im 

Performed 91.411 and 91.413 checks in accordance with FAR 4 3, Appendix E and p. 

The ~ilot's instrument panel has been placarded to,read "GPS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION" 
pendmg FAA approval. 

Continued Airworthiness Instructions: See attachment. 

Aircraft records have been inspected and . d 
compatible with this alteration. This alte:~~tewe.11 to e~sure that prior alterations and/ or repairs are 
to prior alterations and/or repairs We. ht 10

: ;
1 not Impact the aiiworthiness of this aircraft as it relates 

. tg an alance and Equipment List have been revised. 

-----------------------------------------------------------END------------ ..... . 
.. ----------------------·-----------------···-··-· \ 



'O. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALT~RATIO 
Fonn Approved 

QMB No. 2120-0020 

~ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller N For FAA Use Only 
~~ ' or Appliance) Office Identification 
' ,_.;i.d<I" 
~ Prifll or type al entries. See FAR 43.9 FAR 43 . . 
~'flON ·of this form. This report is required by law 4:PP&ndix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions 
~ d p0sitl~~iolation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1~58~·S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 
~~ . V "Make Cessna Model 

C-177RG 
~craft Serial No. l 77RG 1296 Nationality and Registration Mark 

~ (As shown on registration certificate) 
N34502 ,,,---- Address (As shown on registration certificate) 

Glen R. Euler 
Shari L. Euler 6072 Acom dr. 

O'llntr Columbus, IN 47201 

~ 
3. For FAA Use Only 

:e':ii~:~n:~ herein complies with 1he applicable airwoflhlneM I ' 

i 
conformity i~ -roved for !he·~ ~cri1>t4!!'C~ect to 

MAY 1 8 2ft04 1

~Uizedin-CAD 'ft·1 
·i:i' · ~,,,4'--~ts~/P-

DATE SIGNATUFlt:- IND-FSDO 

v-- . ,. 
4. Unit Identification 5. Type 

~ Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration unn 
;,..----- (As described in Item 1 above) x 

~ 

~"",.°I.ANT 

, ,....-

' 
~ 
~ Type 

~E Manufacturer 

6. Conformity Statement 

Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. 

Indianapolis Aviation, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic 

9913 Willowview Rd. ForelQn Certificated Mechanic 
AIHR109C 

Fishers, IN 46038 x Certificated Repair Station 

Manufacturer 

n I certify !hat the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in 

~ance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infor~tlon furnished herin Is ~rue and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

~ 7DIJ7di-May 21, 2004 ' 
"• .. - / - v 7 ... . 

' ..._ 7. Appro)'il for Return To Se..Vtce 

~~the authority given persons specified below ·i?" unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the 
"" tor of the Federal Aviation Administration and i II' APPROVED D REJECTED 

FAA Flt. Standards 
Manufacturer Inspection Authorization 

Other (Specify) 
\ ~ 

Inspector -
FAA Designee 

>< Repair Station 
Person Approved by Transport -- Canada Airworthiness Group I eor Approval or Rejection 

Certificate or 
Si9;}?9je/djual/ // May 21, 2004 Designation No. .., 

... ,. ... ~ .. "",,.., 



~· 

NOTICE 

. . . . . . han es shall be entered in the appropriate aircr~ft record. An after . 
Weight and balance oroperatmg ''"!'tation c ~continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness req1.r ation rn~st b 
compatible with all previous alterations to assur trernents. & 

8. Description of Work Accompllshe~ . 
/ 

h t Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date Work 
(If more space is required, attach add1t1ona s ae s. Comflfetec:1.) 

Registration: N34502 SIN: 177RG1296 

Performed aircraft test flight and verified the Garmi~ G~S ~30 GPS meets t~e requirements for IFR. 
Enroute, Terminal and Non-Precision Approach nav1ga~1on m ac~ordance with AC 20-138A, Para 
23(a) (b (1) (2) (3) (4 (i through vi))), 5, 6, 7, and 8 (2 (1 through iv)). graph 

I 
I 

J 
r 

( 

l 
Instrument panel placard reading "GPS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION" to be removed foll . ( 
FAA approval. 0w1ng '/ 

~n FAA Approved Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement dated fV'IAt I 2'1 2 eJ D If 
mcorporated into the Aircraft Pilot's Operating Handbook. 

/ 
-hasbeen r 

1 
The GNS 430. was installed in the left avionics stack in the area vacated by the RT 385, and as a foll ,/ 
to STC # SA00705WI, in accordance with previously approved FAA Form 337 dated .MAY Jtf ... 0~ on ~ 

-~ 

Aircra~ recor~s have been inspected and reviewed to ensure that prior alterations and/or repairs a . ,,,,.-
com~atible w1~h this alteration. This alteration will not impact the airworthiness of this aircraft asr~t r 

1 
~ 

to pnor alterations and/or repairs. e ates ,,,.,. 

!JfR 
-----------------------------------------------------------END-------------------------------------____ ------------------------- ..-

._-----------------:..__!DlA~d~d~iti~·on~al Sheet$ Are Att::1rhcor1 

-
11Cf'S 

It!~ 
aWil 

In, ! -ll!lfy 



1I MAJOR REPAIR ANO ALTe Rinn~ la.ctronieTrad!inOHamller ~· 
fl'~ (Airframe, Powerplant, Propen RA T10N ~/120-002D 

\ .,.~~ er, Of Appliance) ~~~--JFor=rr.:.,...-rUM~ORIT=---•. -. -:j -1 

·~ - .....-.S--PfY\t o< type ~1 entries. _See Title 14 CFR \ ~frl'i~., 
uc11oN ~ of tt'llS fonn. This report is requ §43.9, Patt 43 Ap . 

J 
4!.di0¢. ~(Ag u.s.c. §46301(a)) reci by law (49 u.s.c.~~1e. ~ AC 43 9-1 (or ~ ~ the«d} for 

~~- ~~~n.vtifia'~Regr~s:tra~bon~~Man<:faiiC-------------..._..:.::~;;~~). :Foikre:::.:ro~repoi::rt~can::~result::~m~a~dVil::.:per:•~~:y~f~::eech::.J l~~Vf'l"'~itY ...... v usA N34502 ;:,enal NO. 

· .Aft ~ --~~1~n~R~G~12~96~~------r-;:,--,------------_J 
~~- cESSNA . Model j Senes , v ~rne (AS "shOWn on regtstrat10n cerlincate) 1 nRG 

'A, IJ .. ..-. (. .'I ......... ess AS sllown on registration cet1tnaJte} 
....J Glen R, Euler AclGre9IS :!37~6~3u..C~r"mt.KksiS:jdecaJCfL.,;1_ ________ _ 

£fl"''- Shari L. Euler City Columbus StM .... IN.__ __ 

I~- -~ -- USA ~ l.ForfAAUaeOntv .......... 
7 

•I 

' 

(As described in Item 1 above) 

POWERPLANl 

PROPELLER 

Type 

D D APPLIANCE 
Manufacturer 

6. Conformity statement 

A.Nj;oo/s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency 

-.r. Eagle Ayloolcs U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Maoofacturer 

-. 4770 Andrews St. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No. 
<Ir' Columbus swe IN ./ Certificated Repair Station 

· i. 47203 ~ USA eertincated Maintenance OfganiZaOOo E8CR532Y 

D I cel1ify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unlt(s) identified in item 5 above end described on the reverse or attachments hereto 
have been mecte in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information 
fllllished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

~ fMQe fuel kature/Date of Authorized Individual 

' 1""'4CFRPart.43 D ~~ ~ I °'W.B • - 7-11-2009 
1[---~------------...J~~~~~~7~.Aiiifci~~o~v~al~~~r~R~etu~~m~t~o~Serv~i~ce~----------------..;....;...;..;;;.;;..;.~ 
~ to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified i1 item 5 was inspected in the manner pmscribed by the 

r-:.._!_att of the Federal AviaOOn AdlrMistration and is !]] Approved D Rejected 

FM Flt. Standards u...;n•,.,..,.nce 0r"ani7afion PersonS ~ 11,' canaciarl 
8Y i-- ..!.....f'lSf:>e<:tcx- ManufactLrer IVK1I &.VI..... ~ ·- Department d Tr.wispM 

Other (Specify) 

. . FM. Designee ' Repair Station lnspectiOn AuthoriZStiOO 

, ~----1:_L_~-. :._. -re/O_ate_of_AuthOOZJ_~_ Led"'."':l-ndi::'-'.vi:-:-d,-::-----/)---1-------------1 

.::...---> A I - 1 .., "' ,. ,.,nnn 



NOTICE 

Weight efld balance or operating 11m1teti0n chang~ ~hall be entered in the approprlste aircraft record. An 8/t 
compatible with all previous altet'ations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthlneS$ requ7,:'!_ori "'>tt~ 

L..~.;:.:.:.:.:,:;.:,;:~:.::;:.:,;.:::.;:::.;~----------....;.---~------~=:·~vir1enr$. ~ 

8. Desc:rtptlon of Wort< Accompllahed . . · . . . 
(If more space is required, attach additionel sJleStS. Identify with strcrafl natiOnanty and registration mark and date WOik COnJJ:>let 

ea.J 

jusA N34So2 I · _ 11 _2009 
Nationality and Registration Mark 

A. Certified newly installed GNS 430W GPS system shown on FAA Form 337 dated 6-17-2009 .. 

B. The aircraft was test flown and found to meet the requirements for IFR enroute, approach, and t . 
per AC 20-138A. errnina1 navisati0n 

C. Signature certifying IFR accura quir. me t: 
Authorized Installer Signature: _·_,.ar~C-J:.:JoaJ+.-k~~.-. 

D. The GNS 430W Pilot's Guide N9.AW:00356-00 Rev. D, Jan, 009 has been placed in the aircraft. 

E. The FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual Supplement dated Nov, 2007 has been incorporated int th o eAfM. 
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~ MAJOR REPAIR AND AL; 
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeu!:RA TlON_ 

• or Apphance) JS~ 
'~~~ 
~~:;;;:~;;st· PrW'lp;;- ~.or;'ttype;p;'~mu1:en~tr1es;- ;_~See~iTiiie1e:"'i144CcAFR~k~~~~--------------J_------~~~=::- ~-:-:==~for~ i-JS~l)\;l";ddisposmon of this form. Thjs report Is requi ~-9, Part 43 Appen(Jx B, and AC -<43.9-1 (or sut>seqUef1t ~tMSIOf) thereOI) 
~~. (49 u.s.c. §46301(a)) l'8d by law (49 u.s.c. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each 

~ .---ily ana _ tion Martt 
USA N34502 <::>el18I NO. 

IJrCrf.fl ~ =G1296 
CESSNA 

1 
1 _-- lll8fTJB (As Shown on registration certmcateJ 177RG . 

,~ 

-- (As shown on registretiOn cenmcare) 

I 

Glen R. Euler 
Shari L. Euler 

- ,_Type 
.-- Alteration Unit RsPS' 

0 [lJ AIRFRAME 

~ 

0 0 POWERPLANl 

~ 

0 0 PROPELLER 

D D APPLIANCE 

~s Name and Address 

......_ 3763 Creekside Ct 
City Columbus -~IN1-----

n> 47203 CCU1tY USA 

6. Unit Identification 

Make Model SerialNo. 

(As described in Item 1 above) 

Type 

Manufacturer 

0. conformity ::a-utement 
B. Kind of Agency 

1t Fm' Ayjonlcs u. s. certificated~ I MarUac:ttRr • 4o Andrews St. r-r-:F:-Of""7e1g-n-=cen--:::-lfica--:-te<1-.Medlanlc-:-:---:-----+-c-'.L-..Certificate-. --No-. -------1 
Columbus Sta1elN r,-:-r-~C:-eftl~fi~ca7ted-=-=-Repair~- ~s~~tt~oo~~---t-----;..._----~-1 

47203 Cant-i USA Certificated Malltenance OrganiZatton E8CR532Y 
· I certff that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and desaibed on the reverse or attachments hereto 

have been made in eccordence with the reqliremeots of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation RegUlatioos and that the information 
fun¥shed herein is true end correct to the best of rrft/ knowledge. 

~range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual 

~B I 14CFRPart43 D k ~-
I ~ J.//~J A J 7-11-2009 

7 ii.:,...~: for Return to Service 

~ to 1he authority {jven pecsons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the 
P*islral~ci the Federal Aviation AdllVristretion and is ~ Approved 0 Rejeded 

Other (Specify) 

I Reper Station 

9Wii<w1No. 

~32Y 7-11-2009 
M NirM " .. ., ··- . 



wetgl>t and balance or opertlttng 11m1tat1on changes sf'llilll be entered Jn the appropriate aircraft recora. An •Ji 
compat/ble with eD previous a""'81/0M to assure continued confOtmlly with the •PP-•ltwonhlne:.. ~ 

8. oe.crtption of Woric Accomplished . . . "4hi~tr. lion mark and dat ~ 
(If more space is required, attach 8dditionBJ sheets. Identify with s1rcraft nationa11ry and r~ 'B e IW>rJ( ~ Gt 

lusA N34502 ] -11 .. ~aos 1 1~ 
Nationality end Registration Mark 

A. Performed WAAS Upgrade to the existing Garmin GNS 430 system l/AIW STC Upgrade lnstanatio ~ 
190-00357-06 Rev. 0. The Gannin GNS 430W is FAA approved under STC # SA01933LA. I'\ 

B. Validated that the previous installation of the GNS 430 was installed llA/VV STC # SA0070SW1 
Form 337's dated May 19, 2004. 

C. Verified the aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered under the STC AML 

D. The existing GNS 430 was removed and sent to Garmin where it was upgraded to a GNS 430W 

E. The mounting location of the GNS 430W did meet the field-of-view requirements. 

F. The existing coax cable was inspected and was replaced with the correct RG400 coax cable to the 
and meets the new loss factors of the GNS 430W. 

G. ~~ved GA 56 GPS Antenna and replaced with GA 35 GPS/WAAS Antenna using the approved 
prev1s1ons of the previous installation. 

H. The GNS 430W was configured identical to the original GNS 430. Each interface was checked out UAAu 

Series Installation Manual No. 190-00356-02 Rev. G. '""" 

I. Removed the Flight Manual Supplement for the GNS 430 and installed a Garmin 400W Series GP&.vAJf. 
Navigation System AFMS No. 190-00356-03 Rev. A, FAA Approved date November 20, 2007 into the . 
Manual. 

J. No change noted in A/C Weight and Balance. Updated equipment list to reflect this installation. 

K. Instructions for Continued Ail"'Northiness: (GNS 430W) 
Refer to the attached 400W Series Instructions for Continued Airworthiness Document No. 190-00356-65 
These superceed tCAW data for the previously installed GNS 430. 



I 

-- Fonn Approved ' Elecironk: Tracking Number ' 

OMB No. 2120-0020 

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 11l3Q/2007 
ForFAA U..Only 

US°"""t1m81'1 (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) T~°" 
~A~on 

I 
,..,...n1etfrion 

""INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ~II enbies. _See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for 
tostrUctiOns and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 u.s.c. §44?01). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each 
sudl violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) 

..... Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No . 
USA N34502 177RG1296 

1. Aln:f'lft Make Model I Series 
Cessna 177RG Cardinal RG 

- Name (As shown on registration certificate) !Address (As shown on registration certifJCate) 
Jet Air, Inc Add!MS 1801 South Riverside Drive 

2.°"'* City Iowa Ci!}'. s... IA 

Zlp 52246 Country U.S.A. 

- 3. For FAA u .. Onlv -

4. Type 5. Unit Identification 

Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No. 

D ~ AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) 

0 D POWERPLANl 

0 D PROPELLER 

Type 

D D APPLIANCE 
Manufacturer 

I 

6. Confonnity Statement 

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency 

Niimi JET AIR, INC. - GBG U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer 
Addl9l5 58 II Rt 164 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No. 
Clly Galesburg State IL x Certificated Repair Station JAFR110F 
Zip 61401 Counry U.S.A. Certificated Maintenance Organization 

0. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto 
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infonnation 
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual 

~(//')~; per 14 CFR Part 43 D App. B /-/t.,. 2ut 7 David Timmons 

7. Aooroval for Return to Service'-
Purs~~t to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed 
Admm1strator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ~Approved 0 Rejected 

by the 

FAA Flt. Standards 
Manufacturer Maintenance Organization I Persons Approved by Ganadian 

BY Inspector Department of Transport 

FAA Designee x Inspection Authorization 
Other (Specify) 

Repair Station 

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual 

12~~(,,._~ \ Designation No. 

..._ JAFR110F ,_ /{.._ ?6/ 7 n:ivirl Timmnnit 



NOTICE 

Weight ~nd b~lance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropri~te airo~ft rec°!'d. An alt~ration m 
compatible With all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the app/1eable a1rworthmess r&qu1rements.0$t he 

8. Description of Work Accomplished . . 
(If more space is requir9d, attsch 8dditionaf sh98ts. ldsntify .mth airr;rsft nationality and reg1strati0n mark and data work compJetea.) 

I USA N34502 

NatiOnallty and RegistratiOn Mark 

Removed the previously installed ARC RT-359A transponder. 

Installed in this aircraft one, Bendix/King KT-74 transponder capable of Automatic De~~dent Surveillance _ Br 
(ADS-B) Out functionality using the Bendi><lf<ing KT-74 transponder and a qualified pos1t1~~ sensor, in aceorda~ 
Master Drawing List, E-BK-13-0002, Rev.D, dated 0311912014, or later FAA approved rev1s1on. 
Interfaced this King KT-74 with the previously installed/approved Garmin GNS-430W. 

This installation completed under STC SA00765DE, Issued March 20, 2014, Reissued March 25, 2014. 

It has been determined that this design change is compatible with all previously approved modifications. 

The modified aircraft must be maintained in accordance with the ADS-B Out System Instructions for Continued 
Airworthiness: ADS-B Transmitter: Bendix/King KT-74, Position source: Garmin GNS-430W, l.C.A. Number; E-81< 
0008 Rev. IR, dated 03'2012014, or later FAA approved revision. · 

Transponder has been programmed for a Mode S code of; A3D254, and max speed below 300 kts. 

The airplane flight manual supplement identified below must be maintained onboard the modified aircraft· 
I 

Airpl?ne Flight manual Supplement, to Cessna 177RG SIN 177RG1296, Airplane Flight Manual, ADS-B Tra 
Bendix/King KT-74 Transponder, Position source: Garmin GNS-430W, E-BK-13-0009, Rev. IR dated M h n 
later FAA approved revision. • arc 14, 

Changes to the aircraft weight and balance data deemed negligible following this com pone t h 
to the aircraft equipment list completed following installation of above listed items. n exc ange, and a 

~n entry for.this alteration and a reference to the instructions for continued airworthin . 
1 

aircraft's maintenance records as required by 14CFR43· section 43 9 ~ ess ~ave been made in the 
• · as re.erenced on this FAA form 337. 


